

WPaPHA January 24, 2017 Horse Show/Banquet Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:45pm by Mandy Bittner Vegerio, Co-Chairman.

Board and Staff in Attendance: Mandy Bittner Vergerio, Co-Chairman, Kristi Filipiak Airgood, Co-Chairman, Annette Danehy, Vice Chairman, Katie Filipiak, Secretary, John Ham, Treasurer.

Meeting began by discussing dates for the upcoming WPaPHA Horse Show for 2017. Dates decided were August 4-6, 2017. Other business discussed for horse show included: Horse show manager, secretary, announcer/jumper judge, judges, course designer, jump crew, steward, and costs for the facility and stalls. We also discussed how many judges we would be needing for each day. Blue/Red schooling classes and cost.

We went over the idea of adding some fun classes to the show such as Ride a Buck, Egg and spoon, etc.

We discussed that we will make this year's show triple points to all members.

Went over ideas for ribbons and prizes

Banquet:

We discussed moving the banquet to a different location to make tickets more affordable for members. Also, moving the date for the banquet so that more members can hopefully make it since it will not be during the Thanksgiving holiday.

We came up with the idea to this year make it possible to reserve tables by barn so that members may sit with their barn families.

We would like to add some music this year to make it a little more upbeat.

We are going to get programs made for this year's banquet.

We would also like to start doing prizes for our champions and reserve champions that they will be able to keep instead of continuing with trophies, seeing as most of them are broken and none of them have been updated with names for many years.

Meeting was adjourned by Kristi Filipiak Airgood at 8:11pm.